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MINISTRY OF FINANCE

Directorate for Finance and Contracting of the EU Assistance Funds

Contracting Authority's Clarifications
Service Contract „Support to regulation of financial services“
Publication reference: EuropeAid/138390/IH/SER/ME
The answers on requests for clarifications received by the potential applicants on the following e-mail address: cfcu@mif.gov.me.
	Q1
	We have all requirements for technical system, but we have problem regarding 250.000 EUR turnover for last 3 years.
Our partner has the financial condition for us actually co-owner of my own firm. My question is due to the fact that that business entity is not in IT sector would that be problem? I ask it because it is not outlined anywhere and we want to be sure.

So basically we will bind to his potential power.

	A1
	Please refer to the provision of item 21 – Selection criteria, of the Service Contract Notice, with regard to economic and financial capacity of the candidate, which stipulates that the average annual turnover of the candidate for the last three financial available years must be at least 250.000 EUR ( In case of a consortium this criterion must be fulfilled by members altogether)


	Q2
	Regarding the obligation which states “It must in that case prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for performance of the contract, for example by producing a commitment on the part of those entities to place those resources at its disposal” which is regarding for the entities that will form consortium, we understand the requirement, but what format statement would follow, is it enough memorandum and statement that those resources would be on disposal for the certain requirements?
Thank you in advance for your answers.



	A2
	A duly completed and signed Letter of undertaking is considered an acceptable tool for proving the willingness of another entity to put its experience and resources at disposal of the economic operator.

	Q3
	Respected contractor for EuropeAid/138390/IH/SER/ME, due to the fact that we intend to apply to this tender as a consortium we have couple of questions regarding the form in the subject of the mail.
First is related to section 3:

Do we provide cumulative financial results into table of all entities od of one who has highest value in consortium?

Second is related to the section 4:
Do we input cumulative numbers of experts into this table of all consortium members in section which they are related to?

Third is related to section 6:
You state that according to each project delivered, we need to ask for the statement or certificate from the entity which awarded the contract, proof of final payment as explained in the text above the table, does this basically means that we need to ask them proof for project execution in free form or is there a form That needs to be followed. For example we have handover documentation, would copy of that be satisfactory?

We would appreciate answer to those questions.

	A3
	Please refer to the item 21 – Selection criteria, of the Service Contract Notice, which stipulates the following: “In the case of applications submitted by a consortium, these selection criteria will be applied to the consortium as a whole unless specified otherwise”.
Selection criteria with regard to economic and financial capacity of the candidate stipulates that the average annual turnover of the candidate for the last three financial available years must be at least 250.000 EUR (In case of a consortium this criterion must be fulfilled by members altogether.). 
With regard to your last question, please refer to provision of the Section 2.4.11.1.3 of PRAG – Verifying the technical and professional capacity of candidates or tenderers, stating that the candidates/tenderers are allowed to refer either to projects completed within the reference period (although started earlier) or to projects not yet completed. In the first case the project will be considered in its whole if proper evidence of performance is provided (statement or certificate from the entity which awarded the contract or proof of final payment for services or final acceptance for supplies and works). In case the projects still on-going only the portion satisfactorily completed during the reference period ( although started earlier) will be taken into consideration. This portion will have to be supported by documentary evidence (similarly to projects completed) also detailing its value.


